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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of  Issuance: 10/25/2016 Solicitation No. 2200000006 

Requisition No. 2200000463 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to:       3:00 PM CST/CDT 
 
Pursuant to OAC 580:16-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified 
above.  Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery or Personal or Common 
Carrier Delivery: 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
ATTN: Jessy Dang 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd. 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105 

Jessy Dang  
Contracting Officer  

Jessy.dang@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

Q&A Section Update 
 
1. What is the total budget limitation of this RFP? 
Response: A firm budget has not been established for this project and suppliers should strive to be as competitive as 
possible for all specified options. The State of Oklahoma is currently in a budget shortage and lower costs are 
preferable.  
 
2. Please confirm about the start and end dates of this project? 
Response: The timeline referenced within the solicitation is specific to the solicitation process. It will be the responsibility 
of the vendor to present a detailed timeline with milestones and justify the time needed to complete the project. 
 
3. Is it possible to provide the required services via remote or offsite mode? 
Response: It is technically possible, however not preferable, considering the projected volume of data that would be 
going through the system that is destined for the individual DA's server combined with the fact that there will be large 
amounts of PII data flowing through the connections that ultimately will be the DAs' responsibility to safeguard once it 
leaves the Law Enforcement Agency's control. 
 
4. Is there any technology preference? 
Response: The solution should run on a modern Windows OS server, MSSQL based SQL. 
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